

RICHARD MARTIN.
EDWARD MARTIN.

Messrs. R. & E. MARTIN,
Barristers and Solicitors in Chancery,
KING STREET,

HAMILTON, C.W.

4/10/61

Dear Sir

Referring to yours of
3 Sept 61 addressed to Thomas
Blackamy ^{of Cayuga} we are ready to
pay into the J. R. B. for
our Blackamy what is overdue
on lots 32.33 & 34 - 1st Con. R.
J. Road Cayuga but the
Bank will not receive the
money without an authority
from you with which please
furnish us

also please tell
us what amount there is yet
to come due and time of
payment. But as we will
probably we will pay it all
up shortly - but now will pay
only the overdue

D. Robertson & Sons
Superintendents

R. & E. Martin

POOR CO